Seitz, Sarah

From: Criswell, Gordon D <Gordon.Criswell@talenenergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 9:35 AM

To: Seitz, Sarah

Cc: Criswell, Gordon D; Petritz, Jennifer F; Morris, Katie

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Colstrip 1&2 Plantsite Pond Closure Evaluation - interim update
Attachments: Colstrip 12 Plantsite Pond Closure Evaluation Interim Update to MDEQ 1-4-23.pdf
Sarah,

Attached is the Colstrip 1&2 Plantsite Pond Closure Evaluation interim update. Let me know if you have any questions
or need further discussion.

Thanks,

Gordon

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the
original message.



